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Tradewell, Becky

From: Bonderud, Kendra

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 4:58 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Budget amendment drafting

Becky -

JFC took action on DNR today during budget reform bill deliberations. 1 will fax the referenced motions to you. Please
draft the followin ;

Motion 131 - recycling position, appropriation s.20.370 (Ql(iD

2. Motion 147(excluding part c) - some récycling changes that were in the biennial budget bill and were vetoed by the
Governor. Note that the grant calendar year for the effective date of the grant formula changes is different from what the
Legislature sent the Governor.

3. Paper 1202, alternative 1.

Thanks. Please call me if you have questions.

Kendra Bonderud

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

(608) 266-3847

Kendra.Bonderud @legis.state.wi.us
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Representative Huebsch

NATURAL RESOURCES

- Recycling Position

‘Move to provide $46,600 SEG from the recycling fund and 1.0 SEG program and planning
analyst position in 2002-03 in the DNR communication and education program. -

Note:

" A recyeling project position that expired an October 14, 2001, had been located in the waste

management program but had been on loan to the communication and education program in recent
~ years. The motion would restore this position as permanent, to staff the Counmcil on Recycling,

provide information and assistance to citizens on waste reduction and recycling issues, serve on the
Department’s recycling team, and assist in the development of program policy, guidance, technical

‘assistance initiatives and general delivery of services related to recycling.

Currently, there is on recyeling fund position in the communication and education program

and distributes publications related to recycling programs and law changes, provides outreach to
youth, students, citizens and businesses, researches and reports on the progress of the recycling
program, assists the Departmeiit’s recycling team in the development of program policy, guidance,
technical assistance initiatives and general delivery of services related to vecycling. The motion
would increase the staff for DNR’s recycling communication and education activities from one
position to the two posiﬁons’wetformed the activities before the project position expired.

" [Change to Bill: $46,600 recycling fand SEG and 1.0 SEG position]

Ape{o?ﬁaﬁéﬂ : 520.370(4)(—5) |

Motion #131

- that coordinates waste reduction and recycling commuuication and education activides, develops
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LFB...... Bonderud — Recycling position

FoRr 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1
2 1. Page 430, line 20: after that line insert:

@ “(l(i ) RECYCLING POSITION. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the
4

statutes for the appropriation to the department of natural resources under section

5 20.370 (9) (is)\{).f the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001, the dollar amount is
6 increased by $46,600 for fiscal year 2002-03 to increase the authorized FTE positions ‘
7 for the department by 1.0 SEG position té perform recycling communication and
8 education activities.”.

9 (END)
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LFB....... Bonderud - Recycling position

FoR 2001-03 BUDGET _ Nort READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

: - At the locations indicated, amend the bill aé follows:‘

‘lv »Page 430, line 20: after that line insert:
“(10e) RECYCLING POSITION In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the
“statutes for the approprlatlon to the department of natural resources under sectlon
20.370 (9) (is) of the statutes as affected by the acts of 2001, the dollar amount is
s increased by $46,600 for ﬁscal year 2002—03 to increase the authonzed FTE positions .
: for the department by 1 0 SEG p051t10n to perform recychng commumcatlon and

education activities.”. |

(END)




